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September 7, 2000 : ¢

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

o —————— o— -— — ———

TO: Katherine Harris

FROM: Hartshorne Inc.

SUBJECT: 2000 Uniform Business Report
Dear Ms. Harris:

Upon not being contacted by your office and not receiving the required forms to comply and in
an effort to comply with the Division of Corporation, I sent you the required information for a
Uniform Business Report Filing along with a check for $150.00 on April 24, 2000. 1 was aware
that the check never cleared the bank but I just waited for correspondence. On August 28, 2000 I
received an envelope, that had been to several addresses, which contained my letter, my check, a
letter from your office dated May 8, 2000 with a 2000 Uniform Business Report attached, as well
as another letter dated July 20, 2000 from your office discussing an incorrect mailing address. I
do not know where the letter went from your office on July 20 but it appears to have been around
the world. '

I have completed the required form and am enclosing my check again. If additional information.

" is réquired pléase feel frée to contact me. I'do live at at the address on the form and 1am attempting

to comply.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,
AN oA s
Judith Riddlet

Hartshorne Inc. President



